PRESS RELEASE

U.S. Congressman

Nick Rahall

WORKING FOR WEST VIRGINIANS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: SHAWN BECKETT
September 20, 1994 Phone: (202) 225-3452

HUNTINGTON TO RECEIVE DISABLED COMPLEX

WASHINGTON, D.C. -- U.S. Rep. Nick Rahall (D-W.Va.) announced today that the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has awarded $1,518,400 in order to
construct housing for the disabled. The funding was provided under Section 811 Supportive
Housing for Persons with Disabilities Program.

"These units will allow those individual with disabilities to live more independent lives,"
said Rahall.

The Independent Living Complex, when completed, will consist of 25 separate units. The
units will be constructed with special features to aid the inhabitants.
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HUD NOTIFICATION

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Gilmartin, Assistant Secretary for
Congressional and Intergovernmental
Relations, LC

FROM:

SUBJECT: Section 811 Housing for Disabled Persons

Project No: Q45-HD013-CA
Contact Person: Homer R. Kincaid
Phone Number: (30Q4) 296-8223

Project Location: Sixth Street and Sixth Avenue
Huntington, WV 25701

AWARD NOTIFICATION:
Total Units: 25

Total Award: $1,518,400

Froject Summary: The above project has been selected for funding
vnder the Section 811 Supportive Housing for Persons with
Disabilities Program. A Fiscal Year 1994 capital advance grant
{or development of an Independent Living Complex for the
physically disabled in the City of Huntington, WV. The project
will consist of 24 units for the disabled and one manager unit.

HUD Contact: Lloyd Wilkerson, Multifamily Housing Representative
(304) 247-7030



